Subject: Amazon meeting with Holly Sullivan (with LG)
Start: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 2:30 PM EDT

End: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:00 PM EDT

Show Time As: Busy

Recurrence: None

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Christian Dorsey

From: Ruff, Emi [mailto:emiruff@amazon.com
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Mason Kushnir <mkushnir@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Scheduling Follow-Up

Hi Mason!

Thanks again for your help getting Brian and Andrea set up today. It sounds like they’'d like to find a time for Holly Sullivan, our Head
of Worldwide Economic Development, to meet with the Board again in a 2x2x1 the week of March 11th and Katie suggested that we
work with you to get these set up. Holly is quite flexible on Tuesday if that works for the Board!

Thank you in advance for your help!

Best,



